From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000001



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:15:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000002



From:
To:

Cec:

Subject:

Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Cameron, Scott J" <scott cameron@ios.doi.gov>, "Farmer, Isis U"
<isis_farmer@jios.doi.gov>, "Palumbo, David M" <DPalumbo@usbr.gov>, "Ryker, Sarah J"
<sryker(@usgs.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P"

<jarrod _agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>,
"Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M"
<charles dankert@ios.doi.gov>

Action Plan Overview: Assistant Secretary - Water and Science (Scott Cameron and Isis
Farmer)

Thu, 27 Feb 2025 22:50:21 -0000

Normal

unnamed

Agenda

o Bureau of Reclamation (David Palumbo) — 30 Mins
o Hydropower Action Plan
o Expedite Permitting/Emergency Authorities
o United States Geological Survey (Sarah Ryker) — 30 Mins
o 2025 Critical Minerals List
o Geological Mapping of the US

000003



From:
To:

Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Foster, Maureen D" <maureen foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Souza, Paul"
<paul souza@fws.gov>, "Bowron, Jessica" <Jessica Bowron@nps.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P"

<jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>,
"Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M"
<charles dankert@ios.doi.gov>

Action Plan Overview: Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks (Maureen Foster)
Thu, 27 Feb 2025 22:52:17 -0000

Normal

unnamed

Rescheduling to 11:00AM today, Monday 3/3/2025

Agenda:

o United States Fish and Wildlife Service (Paul Souza) — 30 Mins
o Review/Facilitate/Development King Cove
o Review/Revise Migratory Bird Treaty Act
o Review/Revise ESA Rule/Critical Habitat Designations
o Review Hunting/Fishing Regulations including AK
» National Park Service (Jessica Bowron) — 30 Mins
o Adopt CEs/Review Right of Way (ROW) Authorities/NHPA
o Energy Infrastructure and Great American Outdoors Act — energy reliability
= Mining Claims — AK/CA
= Federal Mining Leasing/Mining in Parks Act
o EXPLORE Act
o Affordable Housing

000004



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: All Hands: Welcome back on site
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 17:03:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000005



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Ambassador of Canada Kirsten Hillman and Canadian Natural Resource Minister Jonathan
Wilkinson

Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:19:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

o Confirmed 2/21
e L

000006



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: America Outdoors Association
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:22:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

L: asked for 10am

000007



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000008



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at Capitol
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:44:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000009



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at Capitol
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:44:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Official Invitation Burgum.pdf

000010



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at Westin Downtown
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:50:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000011



From:
Subject:

Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

Arrival at Westin for National Congressional of American Indians (NCAI) Executive Council

Winter Session

Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:50:11 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000012



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

000013



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Attend Trump speech at RGA
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 00:16:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Dinner will be provided

000014



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLM/UT signing
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 16:26:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000015



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: BLM/Utah signing
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:27:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000016



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: BLM/Utah signing
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:27:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000017



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: Hill time
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:37:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000018



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: SO signing
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 15:34:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000019



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: SO signing
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 15:34:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000020



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: SO signing
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 15:34:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000021



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: SO signing
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 15:34:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000022



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Benji Backer
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 01:49:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000023



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Block for Charlie
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 17:57:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000024



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Block for Charlie
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 17:57:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000025



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Block for Charlie
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 17:57:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000026



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Block for Charlie
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 17:57:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000027



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000028



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000029



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000030



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000031



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000032



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000033



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000034



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000035



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000036



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000037



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000038



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000039



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000040



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA per Sen. Kelly & Heinrich
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000041



From:
To:

Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Dankert, Charles M" <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Radford, Wynn L"
<wynn_radford@;ios.doi.gov>

"Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler L" <tyler hassen@ios.doi.gov>

Briefing: BIL & IRA

Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:50:46 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000042



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: CEA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:34:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000043



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: CEO Greg Ebel, Enbridge
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:27:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000044



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Keynote
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:27:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

1:00pm-2:15pm CST

e Session Chair: Daniel Yergin, Vice Chairman, S&P Global
e Speakers:

Hon. Doug Burgum, Secretary of the Interior, United States Department of the
Interior
e Session Flow:
o 10 minute greeting at headtable
o 30 minutes lunch
o 10-minute address
o 15-minute moderated Q&A with Daniel Yergin
e Location: Hilton Americas Hotel

000045



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week Prep
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000046



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week Prep
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000047



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week Prep
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000048



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week Prep
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000049



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week Prep
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000050



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 23:58:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000051



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CPAC
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:37:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000052



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: CPAC
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:37:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000053



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cabinet meeting
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 23:35:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000054



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cabinet meeting
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 23:35:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000055



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with AK Gov & Sec. Wright
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000056



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000057



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000058



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000059



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Dan Yergin, CERAWeek
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 21:37:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000060



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000061



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000062



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000063



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000064



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000065



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000066



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000067



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000068



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000069



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000070



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000071



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000072



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000073



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000074



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000075



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000076



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000077



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000078



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000079



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000080



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000081



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000082



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000083



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000084



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000085



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000086



000087



000088



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Dinner with Ambassador Yousef Al Otaiba and Senator McCormick
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 15:26:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Ambassador Yousef Al Otaiba Dinner Event Request Form.docx

Cocktail Hour: 6:15pm
Dinner: 6:30pm

000089



000090



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

000091



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Energy Workforce & Technology Council
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 20:32:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000092



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Energy Workforce & Technology Council
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 20:32:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000093



000094



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Energy Workforce & Technology Council
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 20:32:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000095



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Energy Workforce & Technology Council
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 20:32:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000096



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Energy Workforce & Technology Council
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 20:32:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000097



000098



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Energy Workforce & Technology Council
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 20:32:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000099



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: FA: Weekly Cabinet Bible Study
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:06:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000100



000101



000102



000103



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Governor of the Pueblo of Acoma, Vince Redhouse

: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:06:06 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

000104



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000105



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000106



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000107



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
HOLD: Blackstone

Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:04:13 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Blackstone Infrastructure Overview and Klimczak Bio Feb 2025.pdf;
Office of the Secretary Meeting Request Form - Blackstone.docx

000108



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

000109



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Blackstone
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:04:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Blackstone Infrastructure Overview and Klimczak Bio Feb 2025.pdf

000110



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Blackstone
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:04:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000111



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

000112



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meet- Maria Korsnick
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 20:41:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000113



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meet- Maria Korsnick
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 20:41:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form-NEI.docx

000114



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Navajo Nation, President Buu Nygren
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:45:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form[1].docx

000115



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting- Navajo Nation, President Buu Nygren
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:45:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form[1].docx

000116



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: National Parks
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:20:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000117



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: National Parks
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:20:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000118



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: National Parks
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:20:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000119



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: AK Gov
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000120



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: AK Gov
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000121



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: AK Gov
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000122



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: AK Gov
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000123



From:
Subject:

Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

HOLD: Action Plan Overview: Assistant Secretary — Indian Affairs (Bryan Mercier, Ken
Bellmard, Kelly Rael)

Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:26 -0000
Normal
unnamed

000124



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

000125



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

000126



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

000127



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

000128



From:
Subject:

Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

HOLD: Action Plan Overview: Assistant Secretary — Insular and International Affairs (Scott
Cameron and Caroline Romano)

Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:30:51 -0000
Normal
unnamed

000129



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

000130



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

000131



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

000132



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

000133



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

000134



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

000135



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

000136



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Amazon
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000137



From:
Subject:

Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

HOLD: Ambassador of Canada Kirsten Hillman and Canadian Natural Resource Minister
Jonathan Wilkinson

Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:19:40 -0000
Normal
unnamed

000138



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

000139



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

000140



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: HOLD: Ambassador of Canada Kirsten Hillman and Canadian Natural Resource Minister
Jonathan Wilkinson

Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:19:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

e L
e 3pm doesn’t work

000141



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

000142



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: America Outdoors Association
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:22:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

L: asked for 10am

000143



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: America Outdoors Association
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:22:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000144



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000145



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Attend Trump speech at RGA
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 00:16:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000146



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Attend Trump speech at RGA
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 00:16:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000147



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Basin Electric Power Cooperative
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:49:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Office of the Secretary - Basin Electric.docx

000148


https://doimspp-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lherrington_ios_doi_gov/ETB46W6Dl5lFt6sCe5dWQ7cBm3b0R20Jf6f3Ya6YrF4tOQ
https://doimspp-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lherrington_ios_doi_gov/ETB46W6Dl5lFt6sCe5dWQ7cBm3b0R20Jf6f3Ya6YrF4tOQ

From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Basin
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:49:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000149



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

000150


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

000151



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Benji
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 01:36:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000152



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Briefing on BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000153



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Briefing on BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000154



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Briefing on BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000155



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Briefing on BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000156



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Briefing on BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000157



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Briefing on BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000158



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: CERA Keynote
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:27:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000159



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: CERA Keynote
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:27:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000160



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: CERA Keynote
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:27:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000161



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: CERA Keynote
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:27:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000162



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Cabinet meeting
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 23:35:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000163



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Cabinet meeting
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 23:35:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000164



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call for CERA week with Dan Yergin
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:11:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000165



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call for CERA week with Dan Yergin
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:11:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000166



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call for CERA week with Dan Yergin
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:11:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000167



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000168



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000169



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000170



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000171



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000172



000173



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Congressman Westerman
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:34:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000174



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Dan Yergin, CERAWeek
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 21:37:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000175



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000176



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000177



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000178



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000179



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000180



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000181



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Lumbee Tribe
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 00:09:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000182



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Lumbee Tribe
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 00:09:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000183



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000184



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000185



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000186



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Congressman Simpson
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:19:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000187



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Congressman Simpson
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:19:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

L working on scheduling new date

000188



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000189



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000190



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Daily Wire
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:31:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000191



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000192



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000193



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000194



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000195



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: HOLD: Dinner with Ambassador Yousef Al Otaiba, and Senator McCormick and Senator
David McCormick

Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 15:26:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Cocktail Hour: 6:15pm
Dinner: 6:30pm

000196



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Dinner with Ambassador Yousef Al Otaiba, and Senator McCormick
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 15:26:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Cocktail Hour: 6:15pm
Dinner: 6:30pm

000197



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000198



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000199



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000200



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000201



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000202



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000203



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: EEI
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 17:00:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000204



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Embridge
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:27:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000205



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Embridge
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:27:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000206



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Enbridge
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:27:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000207



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
HOLD: Eric Ladd/ American Rivers

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:05:08 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25.docx;
Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25(1).docx

000208



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Eric Ladd
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000209



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
HOLD: Eric Ladd

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:05:08 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25.docx;
Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25(1).docx

000210



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Eric Ladd
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25.docx

000211



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000212



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000213



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000214



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Faulkner Focus
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:09:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000215



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Faulkner Focus
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:09:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000216



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Faulkner Focus
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:09:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000217



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Faulkner Focus
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:09:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000218



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Flight to DC
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:21:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000219



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Flight to Houston
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:20:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000220



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Fox News hit
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:33:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000221



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

: HOLD: Governor of the Pueblo of Acoma, Vince Redhouse
: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:06:06 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

000222



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

: HOLD: Governor of the Pueblo of Acoma, Vince Redhouse
: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:06:06 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

000223



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000224



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Internal: WFM Secretary Brief
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:41:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000225



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000226



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000227



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000228



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000229



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Lunch with Sec. Wright & Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000230



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Lunch with Sec. Wright & Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000231



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000232



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000233



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Gordon, Wyoming
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:58:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000234



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Gordon, Wyoming
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:58:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000235



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Gordon, Wyoming
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:58:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000236



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Gordon, Wyoming
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:58:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000237



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Gordon, Wyoming
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:58:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000238



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Levine
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 23:48:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000239



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mayor Josiah Patkota (North Slope Borough, Alaska)
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:16:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000240



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media Hit post Presidential Address
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:05:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000241



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media Hit post Presidential Address
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:05:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000242



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit with Bret Baier
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000243



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000244



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000245



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000246



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000247



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000248



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000249



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000250



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000251



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000252



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meet Northern Cheyenne Tribe
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:56:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000253



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000254



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000255



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000256



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting Amazon
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000257



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting w/ Governor Jim Pillen
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 00:45:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000258



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with AK Gov & Sec. Wright
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000259



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with AK Gov & Sec. Wright
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000260



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with AK Governor Mike Dunleavy
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 00:02:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000261



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with AK Governor Mike Dunleavy
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 00:02:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000262



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with AK Governor Mike Dunleavy
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 00:02:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000263



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Clay Smith
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 21:15:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000264



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Clay Smith
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 21:15:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000265



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Energy Transfer Partners, Kelcy Warren
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:07:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000266



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

000267



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Janet Alkire, Standing Rock
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:09:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000268



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with NextEra Energy
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 17:06:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000269



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Wael Sawan, Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:58:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000270



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Wael Sawan, Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:58:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000271



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: HOLD: Mike Henry (BHP)

: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 16:35:14 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Added: L

000272



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: NGA
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000273



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: NGA
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000274



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: NGA
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000275



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Oracle meeting
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:29:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000276



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Oracle meeting
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:29:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000277



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: PERSONAL
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:12:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000278



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Personal
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000279



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Prep for Meeting with Wright and Christie
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 17:53:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000280



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Prep for Meeting with Wright and Christie
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 17:53:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000281



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Remarks at Washington Business Roundtable
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000282



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
HOLD: Remarks at Washington Business Roundtable
Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000

Normal

unnamed;
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000283



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Remarks at Washington Business Roundtable
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000284



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Safra Catz, Oracle meeting
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:29:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000285



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Safra Catz, Oracle meeting
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:29:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000286



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Hennon Radio hit
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:33:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000287



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000288



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000289



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000290



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000291



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000292



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000293



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000294



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Senator Sullivan
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000295



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Spencer Cox, Utah
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:57:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000296



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD TBD: Leonsis meeting
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000297



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD TBD: Leonsis meeting
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000298



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: The Nature Conservancy
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:04:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000299



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: The Nature Conservancy
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:04:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000300



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DCA to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000301



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000302



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:18:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000303



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:18:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000304



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000305



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000306



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000307



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000308



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000309



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000310



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000311



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000312



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000313



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000314



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000315



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000316



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000317



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000318



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000319



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000320



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Decatur House to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000321



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: WH to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:30 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000322



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000323



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000324



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000325



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:35:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000326



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: HOLD: US Strategic Metals

: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

000327



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Varney & Co.
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:11:03 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000328



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Varney & Co.
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:11:03 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000329



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000330



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000331



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: WH portrait
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 01:18:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000332



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Washington Business Roundtable
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000333



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:36:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000334



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD for internal meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:19:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000335



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD for internal meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:19:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000336



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD for internal meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:19:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000337



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD for internal meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:19:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000338



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting w/ Chris Vincze, TRC CEO
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
Subject: HOLD:Meeting w/ Japanese
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:47:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000340



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 16:30:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000341



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 17:45:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000342



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 03:52:36 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000343



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: HOLS: US Strategic Metals

: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

000344



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Interagency Group on Insular Affairs Annual Senior Plenary Meeting
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 23:07:43 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000345



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000346



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000347



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000348



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000349



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000350



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: DOI Fire Briefing
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:41:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000351



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: DOI Fire Briefing
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:41:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; DAS PRE Bios for Fire Meeting.docx

000352



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000353



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000354



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lincoln Memorial event
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:12:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000355



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lincoln Memorial event
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:12:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000356



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lunch with Sec. Wright & Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000357



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Main Street Caucus Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:46:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000358



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Main Street Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:46:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000359



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Main Street Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:46:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000360



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Main Street Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:46:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000361



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Main Street Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:46:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000362



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Main Street Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:46:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000363



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media Hit: Mornings with Maria
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 16:59:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Secretary Burgum LIVE TV Interview — FBN: Mornings with Maria

Date: Wednesday 2/26

Time: 8:30 am ET

Location: Fox DC Bureau — 400 North Capitol St NW, Washington, DC 20001, USA, 5t floor
Show: Mornings with Maria

Network: Fox Business Network

Host: Maria Bartiromo

Topic: Cabinet meeting preview

Makeup: Yes

Bureau POC: TBD

Note: Will follow up with any additional topics and bureau POC

000364



000365



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media Hit post Presidential Address
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:05:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000366



000367



000368



000369



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit: Daily Wire "Morning Wire"
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:31:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; John Bickley Brief 2.27.25.docx

Secretary Burgum TAPED Podcast Interview — Daily Wire: Morning Wire
Date: Thursday 2/27

Time: 4:30 pm ET

Location: DOl 4th floor studio

Show: Morning Wire

Network: Daily Wire

Host: Georgia Howe & John Bickley

Topic: Cabinet meeting recap

Note: Will include any additional topics on brief

000370



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

000371



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

000372



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit: Daily Wire
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:31:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000373



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

000374



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit: Faulkner Focus
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:09:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000375



000376



000377



000378



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit: Faulkner Focus
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:09:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000379



000380



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit: Varney & Co.
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:11:03 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000381



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit: Varney & Co.
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 23:11:03 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000382



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit with Bret Baier
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 23:10:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000383



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meet Governor of the Pueblo of Acoma, Vince Redhouse
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:06:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000384



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meet Northern Cheyenne Tribe

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:56:18 -0000

Normal

unnamed;

Office of the Secretary Meeting Request Form Northern Cheyenne Tribe 2.23.25.docx;

2025 02 23 Briefing Paper to DOI.docx

000385



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

2025 02 23 Briefing Paper to DOI.docx; 2025 02 23 Briefing Paper to DOI(1).docx

000386



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meet Northern Cheyenne Tribe
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:56:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000387



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meet Northern Cheyenne Tribe

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:56:18 -0000

Normal

unnamed;
Office of the Secretary Meeting Request Form Northern Cheyenne Tribe 2.23.25.docx

000388



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meet- Maria Korsnick
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 20:41:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form-NEI.docx

000389



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000390



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form.docx

000391



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000392



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Amazon w/ CEO, Andy Jass
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:57:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000393



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting America Outdoors Association
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:22:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

L: asked for 10am

000394



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting America Outdoors Association
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:22:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000395



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

000396



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meeting Eric Ladd/ American Rivers

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:05:08 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25.docx;
Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25(1).docx

000397



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

000398



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Mike Henry (BHP)
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 16:35:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form Feb.docx

000399



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

Added:
Confirmed: 2/21

000400



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Mike Henry (BHP)
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 16:35:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Added:
Confirmed: 2/21

000401



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting The Nature Conservancy
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:04:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000402



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meeting The Nature Conservancy

Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:04:21 -0000

Normal

unnamed; 25.02.18 TNC_ Completed Office of the Secretary -
_Meeting Information Request Form.docx

000403



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting The Nature Conservancy
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:04:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000404



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting US Strategic Metals
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed; Office of the Secretary -
_Meeting_Information Request Form 2.25 US Strategic Metals.docx

-L confirmed 2/22

000405



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meeting US Strategic Metals

Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Office of the Secretary -
_Meeting_Information Request Form 2.25 US Strategic Metals.docx

000406



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting and lunch with Japan PM
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000407



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting and lunch with Japan PM
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000408



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting and lunch with Japan PM
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000409



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting and lunch with Japan PM
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000410



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Governor Jim Pillen
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 00:45:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000411



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Maria Korsnick President and CEO Nuclear Energy Institute
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 20:41:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form-NEI.docx

000412



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

000413



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Mayor Josiah Patkota (North Slope Borough, Alaska)
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:16:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000414



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meeting w/ US Strategic Metals

Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Office of the Secretary -
_Meeting_Information Request Form 2.25 US Strategic Metals.docx

000415



000416



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Governor of the Pueblo of Acoma, Vince Redhouse
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:06:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000417



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with AK Governor Mike Dunleavy
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 00:02:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000418



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with AK Governor Mike Dunleavy
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 00:02:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000419



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Alex Wang
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:08:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000420



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Andrea, Charlie & Greg
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:08:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000421



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Energy Transfer Partners, Kelcy Warren
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:07:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000422



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Governor Brad Little
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:16:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000423



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Greg and James
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:39:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000424



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Janet Alkire, Standing Rock
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:09:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000425



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Janet Alkire, Standing Rock
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:09:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000426



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Janet Alkire, Standing Rock
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:09:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000427



000428



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Navajo Nation, President Buu Nygren
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:45:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form[1].docx

000429



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with NextEra Energy
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 17:06:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000430



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Patrick Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod — will be at DOE waiting for S1 arrival

000431



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000432



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000433



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000434



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000435



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000436



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

000437



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Pouyanné and Sec. Wright
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000438



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Premier Kinew
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 16:00:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000439



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan and Governor Dunleavy (Gov calling in)
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, James

000440



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan and Governor Dunleavy
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, James

000441



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

000442



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

000443



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan and Governor Dunleavy
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000444



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

000445



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000446



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000447



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Wael Sawan, Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:58:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000448



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Wael Sawan, Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:58:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000449



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@jios.doi.gov>
Cc: "Duber, Nicholas J" <nicholas duber@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Blackstone
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:04:13 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed; Blackstone Infrastructure Overview and Klimczak Bio Feb 2025.pdf;
Office of the Secretary Meeting Request Form - Blackstone.docx

Attendees:

Mike Shapiro, Managing Director

Sean Klimczak, Global Head of Infrastructure and a Senior Managing Director
Wayne Berman (Global Head of GR and Senior Managing Director at Blackstone

000450



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

000451



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

000452



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Meeting w/ Blackstone

Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:04:13 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Blackstone Infrastructure Overview and Klimczak Bio Feb 2025.pdf;
Office of the Secretary Meeting Request Form - Blackstone.docx

000453



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ National Park Foundation
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:20:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000454



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Chris Vincze, TRC CEO
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:49:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Office of the Secretary - Basin Electric.docx

000455


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
Attachments: unnamed; TRC Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25.docx

000456



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Chris Vincze, TRC CEO
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:49:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000457



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting w/ Maria Korsnick
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 20:41:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary Meeting Request Form-NEI.docx

000458



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Mike Henry (BHP)
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 16:35:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Added:
Confirmed: 2/21

000459



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI Remarks
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000460



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI Remarks
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000461



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI Remarks
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000462



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI Remarks
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000463



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000464



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 21:13:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000465



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000466



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000467



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: NGA
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000468



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000469



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000470



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000471



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000472



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000473



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Outdoor Recreation Roundtable Reception
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 18:17:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Location: Eaton Rooftop

000474



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

000475



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 17:25:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000476



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:29:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000477



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 17:25:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000478



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:29:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000479



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 17:25:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000480



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:29:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000481



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:59:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000482



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Personal
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:59:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000483



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Personal
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000484



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre Huddle Policy Time
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:07:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000485



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre Huddle Policy Time
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:07:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000486



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre-brief for Oracle meeting
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:51:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000487



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre-brief for Oracle meeting
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:51:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000488



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre-brief for Oracle meeting
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:51:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000489



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for CPAC
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000490



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for CPAC
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000491



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for CPAC
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000492



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Meeting
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:48:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000493



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Meeting
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:48:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000494



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Meeting
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:48:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000495



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Meeting
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:48:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000496



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Secretary call
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:00:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000497



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Secretary call
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:00:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000498



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for EPA event
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:08:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000499



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Media hit
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 22:26:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000500



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Media hit
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 22:26:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000501



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Media hit
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 22:26:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000502



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Media hit
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 22:26:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000503



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Media hit
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 22:26:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000504



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Meeting with Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:59:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000505



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Prep for NGA

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000506



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for NGA
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000507



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for RGA
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000508



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for RGA
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000509



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for RGA
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000510



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for RGA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:54:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000511



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for RGA
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000512



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Radio hit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:02:30 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000513



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Presidential Address to a Joint Session of Congress
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:36:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000514



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Presidential Address to a Joint Session of Congress
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:36:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000515



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Quick meeting requested by Sec. Howard Lutnick
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 23:55:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Topic: Constitution Pipeline Vs Congestion Pricing
Attendees: Sec. Wright and Sec. Duffy

000516



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

000517



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RESCHEDULE: Congressman Simpson
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:19:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

L working on scheduling new date

000518



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

000519



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000520



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000521



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000522



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000523



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000524



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Radio hit: JOHN CATS / RITA COSBY
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 18:26:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Time: 5:10P-5:20 ... call-in number coming

000525



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Radio hit: John Cats
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 18:26:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000526



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: CPAC
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:37:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000527



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: Consumer Energy Alliance
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:34:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000528



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: EEI Board
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 17:00:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000529



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: National Governors Association
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000530



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: National Governors Association
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000531



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: National Governors Association
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, Danny
Advance: Ashley

000532



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: National Governors Association
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000533



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: Presidential Fellows Reception
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:50:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000534



000535



000536



000537



000538



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: RGA with Sec. Wright
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000539



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: RGA with Sec. Wright
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000540



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: RGA with Sec. Wright
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000541



000542



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Advance: Ashley
Staff: JoDee, Danny

000543



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks at Greater Washington Business Roundtable
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 15:40:48 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed,;
Office of the Secretary Event Request March 4 Greater Washington Partnership.docx

Greater Washington Partnership Board Partners 2025.pdf
Office of the Secretary Event Request_March 4 Greater Washington Partnership.docx

000544


https://doimspp-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/lherrington_ios_doi_gov/Efz5_S_MO2JMg3rk8EnBv2gBURS1E0F1GdS20EvOQFj8Ug
https://doimspp-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/lherrington_ios_doi_gov/Efz5_S_MO2JMg3rk8EnBv2gBURS1E0F1GdS20EvOQFj8Ug
https://doimspp-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lherrington_ios_doi_gov/ETnGasktvlNLr8K5kssnlYgBYhPEIOVe3eB4_spTtDEz3Q
https://doimspp-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/lherrington_ios_doi_gov/ETnGasktvlNLr8K5kssnlYgBYhPEIOVe3eB4_spTtDEz3Q

000545



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks at Washington Business Roundtable
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

000546


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
Subject: Scott Hennon radio hit
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 21:30:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000547



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:
Embedded:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E"

<robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>, "Rigas,
Laura C" <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler L" <tyler hassen@ios.doi.gov>, "Budd-
Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@ios.doi.gov>

Secretary updates

Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:14:04 -0000

Normal

unnamed

unnamed(1); unnamed(2); unnamed(3); unnamed(4); unnamed(5); unnamed(6); unnamed(7)
unnamed(8); unnamed(9)

b

000548



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Barasso
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:15:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000549



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Barrasso
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:15:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000550



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Sullivan
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:13:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000551



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Sullivan
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:13:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000552



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Sullivan
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:13:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000553



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Sullivan
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:13:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000554



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Sullivan
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:13:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000555



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Senator Tim Sheehy
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:11:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000556



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Speaker Johnson’s pre-event Reception
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:19:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000557



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Speaker Johnson’s pre-event Reception
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:19:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000558



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Speaker Johnson’s pre-event Reception
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:19:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000559



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBC HOLD: Meeting with S. Korea MOTIE
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:14:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000560



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000561



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000562



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000563



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000564



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000565



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000566



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000567



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Modi Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000568



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport to Capitol
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:45:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000569



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport to Capitol
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:45:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000570



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: The Nature Conservancy
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:04:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000571



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Theodore Roosevelt Presidential Library Foundation Dinner
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:59:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000572



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

000573



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

: Theodore Roosevelt Presidential Library Foundation Dinner
: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:59:42 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Andrea

000574



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Capitol>Residence
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:04:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000575



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Capitol>White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:04:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000576



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Conrad>DOE
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000577



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Conrad>DOE
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Leave with Wright via back of house
No staff movement

000578



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

000579



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

000580



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

000581



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Conrad>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000582



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOE>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:04:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000583



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOE>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:04:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000584



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI to EPA
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000585



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI to EPA
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000586



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Conrad Hotel (10:30 arrival)

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:32 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000587



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Conrad Hotel (10:30 arrival)
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: JoDee and Danny

000588



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Conrad Hotel
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000589



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Decatur House

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:14 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Andrea

000590



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Decatur House

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:14 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Andrea

000591



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Fox News
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:13:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000592



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Fox News

: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:13:53 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000593



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Fox News
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:13:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000594



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Gaylord
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000595



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Gaylord
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000596



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Grand Hyatt
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000597



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Grand Hyatt
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, Danny

000598



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Grand Hyatt
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, Danny

000599



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000600



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000601



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000602



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 14:35:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000603



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:56:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000604



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 14:35:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000605



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:47:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000606



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000607



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 14:35:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000608



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000609



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:47:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000610



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Washington Business Roundtable
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000611



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Westin
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 22:39:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000612



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Westin
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 22:39:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000613



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News to Dinner
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:55:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000614



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000615



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:17:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000616



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:14:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000617



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:38 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000618



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Grand Hyatt>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000619



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Greater Washington Partnership Board Partners >DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000620



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

000621



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Morrow hotel>Fox News
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000622



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Morrow hotel>Fox News
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000623



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Morrow hotel>Fox News

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:31 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000624



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Morrow hotel>Fox News

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:31 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000625



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>Conrad Hotel (10:00 arrival)

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:32 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000626



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

000627



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000628



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000629



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000630



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>DOI

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:29:53 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

000631



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000632



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000633



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000634



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000635



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:29:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000636



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000637



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000638



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000639



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000640



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:29:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000641



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000642



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000643



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000644



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000645



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000646



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000647



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000648



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000649



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000650



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000651



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000652



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000653



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000654



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000655



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:29:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000656



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000657



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000658



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000659



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Fox News
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000660



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Fox News
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000661



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Morrow hotel
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000662



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Morrow hotel
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000663



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000664



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000665



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000666



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>WH

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No Staff

000667



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000668



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000669



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000670



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>White House
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:21:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000671



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:56:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000672



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000673



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:15:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000674



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:48:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000675



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000676



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:15:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000677



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:12:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000678



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Washington Business Roundtable>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000679



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Westin>DOI
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:51:22 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000680



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000681



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000682



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000683



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000684



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000685



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000686



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000687



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport to Capitol
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:45:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000688



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:16:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000689



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:25:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000690



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: US Strategic Metals
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

-L confirmed 2/22

000691



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: US Strategic Metals

: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 23:42:37 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

000692



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

000693



000694



000695



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: United Flight# 1627
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:21:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

WegM6:°5 Houston IAH — DCA Washington D.C.

Departure 6:05 PM Arrival Wed 9:59 PM
Departure . _
5 uis s, Terminal (C) Terminal (2)
2h 54m Houston, TX Washington D.C., DC

000696



000697



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000698



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000699



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000700



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000701



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WH portrait
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 01:18:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000702



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Weekend Debrief with Senior staff
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:44:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000703



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Weekend Debrief with Senior staff
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:44:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000704



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Weekend Debrief with Senior staff
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:44:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000705



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Weekend Debrief with Senior staff
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:44:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000706



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Weekend Debrief with Senior staff
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:44:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000707



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:36:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000708



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:36:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000709



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000710



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000711



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000712



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000713



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000714



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000715



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: meeting Mike Henry (BHP)
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 16:35:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Added:
Confirmed: 2/21

000716



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: meeting Navajo Nation
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:45:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000717



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

000718



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: meeting Navajo Nation
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:45:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000719



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: meeting Navajo Nation
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:45:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000720



From:
To:

Cec:

Subject:

Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Cruickshank, Walter" <Walter.Cruickshank@boem.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D"
<gregory wischer@jios.doi.gov>, "Raby, Jon K" <jraby@blm.gov>, "Huang, Paul P"
<Paul.Huang@bsee.gov>, "Owens, Glenda H" <gowens@osmre.gov>

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

Action Plan Overview: Assistant Secretary - Land and Minerals Management (Walter
Cruickshank, Greg Wischer)

Thu, 27 Feb 2025 22:48:20 -0000

Normal

unnamed

Agenda:

e Bureau of Land Management (John Raby) — 30 Mins
o Expedite and Increase Leasing/Permitting/Categorical Exclusions (CEs)

Coastal Plain
AK LNG - PL5150

o Revise Resource Management Plans, Manuals
o Timber Economy/Grazing/Land Exchanges
e Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (Walter Cruickshank) — 30 Mins
o Expedite and Increase Leasing/Permitting
= Quter Continental Shelf

e Revise current 2024-2029 Program — Lease Sale 262
o Start 2027-3032 Program

o Risk Management and Financial Assurance Rule/Modernization Rule
o Revise burdens on domestic mining of nonfuel minerals/accelerate mapping
e Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement (Paul Huang) — 15 Mins
o Expedite Permitting/ESA Streamlining with NMFS
o Grant Royalty Relief
o Modernization — Technology and Policy updates (departures/commingling)
» Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (Glenda Owens) — 15 Mins
o Expedite and Increase Permitting/CEs
o Revise Ten Day Notice Rule
o Review SMCRA, manuals/policies

000721



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000722



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at DCA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 19:42:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000723



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at Westin Downtown
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:50:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000724



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrive NLT 8PM at Capitol
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:44:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Official Invitation Burgum.pdf

Cabinet Hold Room: H-219
Cabinet Members Arrival Door: Memorial Door by 8PM

6:00 PM Speaker Johnson Reception Begins (optional)

8:00 PM Cabinet Arrivals Conclude, Speaker Johnson Reception Ends, Cabinet Members
Escorted to H-219

8:55 PM Cabinet is escorted to the Hall of the House and announced by Assistant House
Sergeant of Arms

9:01 PM The President enters the Hall of the House

9:10 PM The President begins Address

~10:00 PM The President concludes Address
~10:30 PM Cabinet exits through Memorial Door

000725



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Attend RGA Dinner
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 00:16:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

No staff
Need to be seated at 6PM

000726



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLM/UT signing
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 16:26:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: James, Danny
Advance: Ashley

000727



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Dankert, Charles M" <charles dankert@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: SO signing
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 15:34:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000728



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Benji Backer

Thu, 20 Feb 2025 01:49:02 -0000

Normal

unnamed

L added

000729



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Breakfast with Sec. Bessent & Sec. Wright
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:40:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000730



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
"Dankert, Charles M" <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Radford, Wynn L"

<wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler

L" <tyler_hassen@jios.doi.gov>
Briefing on BIL & IRA

Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:12 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000731



From:
To:

Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Kohlrus, Deidre A"

<deidre kohlrus@ios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@;ios.doi.gov>,
"Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Mahoney, Kailyn M"

<kailyn mahoney@ios.doi.gov>, "Martin, Kathryn A" <kathryn martin@jios.doi.gov>

"Hopkins, Danelle K" <danelle_hopkins@jios.doi.gov>
CERA Week Prep

Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:31:28 -0000

Normal

unnamed

000732



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cabinet meeting
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 23:35:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000733



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with AK Gov & Sec. Wright
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000734



000735



000736



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Kohlrus, Deidre A" <deidre kohlrus@jios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P"

<jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>,
"Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@;ios.doi.gov>

Call with Dan Yergin, CERAWeek

Thu, 27 Feb 2025 21:37:15 -0000

Normal

unnamed

000737



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000738



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clay Smith
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 18:30:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000739



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000740



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Zerzan, Gregory P" <gregory zerzan@ios.doi.gov>, "Branum, Lisa A"

<Lisa A Branum@jios.doi.gov>, "MacLean, Robert D" <robert maclean@jios.doi.gov>,
"Range, Brent K" <brent range@ios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M"
<charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Radford, Wynn L" <wynn_radford@jios.doi.gov>

DOI Border Connectivity Briefing
Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:55:21 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000741



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI turns 176!
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 17:42:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000742



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: EPA event
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 19:02:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000743



000744



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fox News hit
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:33:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000745



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Ground transportation to DOI
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:06:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000746



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000747



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Martha MacCallum hit
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:28:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000748



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Zerzan, Gregory P" <gregory zerzan(@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Greg
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 19:23:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000749



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Personal dinner
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:55:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000750



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000751



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:18:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000752



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000753



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:36 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000754



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:18:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000755



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000756



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:29 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000757



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000758



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000759



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Decatur House to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000760



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Dinner to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000761



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Dinner to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000762



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: National Building to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000763



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: WH to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000764



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
HOLD: Transport: WH to Residence

Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:30 -0000

Normal

unnamed

Kathryn in car

000765



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000766



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:35:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000767



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000768



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000769



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 16:30:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000770



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: India PM Modi Working Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000771



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

000772



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Dankert, Charles M" <charles dankert@;ios.doi.gov>, "Branum, Lisa A"

<Lisa A Branum@jios.doi.gov>, "Majewski, Joseph A" <joseph majewski@ios.doi.gov>,
"Leff, Craig S" <craig_leff(@ios.doi.gov>, "Bates, Susan E" <sbates@ios.doi.gov>
Internal: DOI Fire Briefing

Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:41:05 -0000

Normal

unnamed; DAS PRE Bios for Fire Meeting.docx

000773



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000774



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lunch with Lee Zeldin
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 23:25:43 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000775



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lunch with Sec. Wright & Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000776



000777



000778



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

000779



000780



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit with Bret Baier
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 23:10:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000781



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit with Bret Baier
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000782



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting Eric Ladd/ American Rivers
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25.docx;
Office of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form 2.25(1).docx

*Mr. Tom Kiernan did not join the meeting

000783



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting and lunch with Japan PM
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000784



000785



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, "Kohlrus, Deidre A"
<deidre kohlrus@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meeting w/ Governor Jim Pillen (Nebraska)
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 00:45:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Danny/ Deidre

000786



From:
To:

Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D"
<gregory wischer@jios.doi.gov>, "Rauch, Paul" <Paul Rauch@fws.gov>, "Maiden,
Dondrae N" <Dondrae.Maiden@sol.doi.gov>, "Guertin, Stephen"
<Stephen_Guertin@fws.gov>

"Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy herrington@;ios.doi.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E"
<kristin_repass@;ios.doi.gov>

Meeting w/ Mayor Josiah Patkota (North Slope Borough, Alaska)

Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:16:31 -0000

Normal

unnamed; Mayor Josiah Patkotak (updated).docx

Staffing:

Greg W and Danny G
Stephen Guertin, Dondrae Maiden, Paul Rauch,

000787



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with AK Governor Mike Dunleavy
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 00:02:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000788



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Alex Wang
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:08:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000789



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Andrea, Charlie & Greg
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:08:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000790



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Governor Brad Little
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:16:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000791



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>, "Zerzan, Gregory P"
<gregory zerzan@ios.doi.gov>, "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel gustafson@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meeting with Greg Ebel, Enbridge
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 19:27:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; SKM_ C55825022119400.pdf

000792



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Nelson, James M" <james m_nelson@jios.doi.gov>, "Zerzan, Gregory P"
<gregory zerzan(@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Greg and James
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:39:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000793



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Janet Alkire, Standing Rock
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:09:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000794



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Rigas, Laura C" <laura_rigas@jios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M"
<jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meeting with Laura and JoDee
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 14:49:43 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000795



000796



000797



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Meeting with Patrick Pouyanné and Sec. Wright

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:53:10 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000798



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Premier Kinew
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 16:00:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000799



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Nelson, James M" <james m_nelson@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E"
<robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>, "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel gustafson@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meeting with Senator Sullivan and Governor Dunleavy (Gov calling in)
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:38:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, James, Daniel

000800



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Wael Sawan, Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:58:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000801



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI Remarks
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000802



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: National Prayer Breakfast
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:17:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000803



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000804



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

000805



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:29:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000806



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre Huddle Policy Time
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:07:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000807



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

000808



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prebrief for WH/India
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 03:34:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000809



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for BHP meeting
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 22:28:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000810



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Dankert, Charles M" <charles dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M"

<jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>,
"Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Rigas, Laura C" <laura rigas@ios.doi.gov>

Prep for Cabinet Meeting

Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:48:15 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000811



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P"
<jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for EPA event
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 15:08:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000812



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>, "Gustafson, Daniel G"
<daniel gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Zerzan,
Gregory P" <gregory zerzan@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Enbridge meeting
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:37:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

I'll let you know when he arrives at the office

000813



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Idaho meeting
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:06:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000814



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Cameron, Scott J" <scott cameron@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Prep for Interagency Group on Insular Affairs Annual Senior Plenary Meeting
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 00:20:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000815



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Mahoney, Kailyn M" <kailyn mahoney@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E"
<robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Prep for Media hits
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 22:26:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000816



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Meeting with Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:59:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000817



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M"
<charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Prep for Meeting with Wright and Christie
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 17:53:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000818



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P"
<jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>, "Mahoney, Kailyn M" <kailyn mahoney@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Prep for Mornings with Maria hit on Wednesday
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 23:57:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000819



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for NCAI
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 22:41:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000820



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Prep for NGA

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000821



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

Heather (ethics) will call him for a quick briefing at 9:00am

000822



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E"
<kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>,
"Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Gustafson, Daniel G"

<daniel gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, "Johnson, Ashley A" <ashley johnson@ios.doi.gov>

Prep for RGA

Wed, 19 Feb 2025 19:54:10 -0000
Normal

unnamed

Also, Heather (ethics) to do quick brief with Secretary on Hatch Act

000823



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Radio hit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:02:30 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000824



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Mahoney, Kailyn M" <kailyn mahoney@jios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E"
<robert_lockwood@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Prep for WH Media Row
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000825



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Radford, Wynn L" <wynn_radford@ios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M"
<charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>,
"Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>

Prep for WH Policy Meeting re Energy/Inflation Update

Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:49:05 -0000

Normal

unnamed

000826



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Prep for call with Cam Sholly
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:08:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000827



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for meeting with Janet Alkire
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:47:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000828



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 23:38:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000829



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep meeting
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 18:53:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000830



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: President's Day
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:36:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000831



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

000832



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Quick meeting with Juan Carlos Benitez
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 14:30:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000833



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
Staff: Rob, Kailyn

000834



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: CPAC
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:37:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, Jarrod
Advance: Ashley, James

000835



000836



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: National Governors Association
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod, Danny
Advance: Ashley

000837



000838



000839



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Safra Catz, Oracle meeting
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:29:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000840



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Scott Hennon radio hit
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 21:30:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000841



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Scott Jennings Radio hit
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 16:42:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000842



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000843



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Sholly, Cam" <Cam_Sholly@nps.gov>
Subject: Sec. Burgum and Cam Sholly Call
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:44:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000844



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Hanson, JoDee M" <jodee hanson@ios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M"
<charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@ios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood,
Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>, "Rigas, Laura C" <laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>,
"Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>

Secretary Updates

Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:18:00 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000845



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

Tue, 25 Feb 2025 18:33:21 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000846



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

8:00 PM Cabinet Arrivals Conclude, Speaker Johnson Reception Ends, Cabinet Members Escorted to H-219
8:55 PM Cabinet is escorted to the Hall of the House and announced by Assistant House Sergeant of Arms
9:01 PM The President enters the Hall of the House

9:10 PM The President begins Address

~10:00 PM The President concludes Address
~10:30 PM Cabinet exits through Memorial Door

000847



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport: Gaylord>Residence
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:21:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000848



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport: Residence to DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000849



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:48:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000850



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: TBD: Transport to Capitol

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:45:01 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

000851



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport to Residence
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:33:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000852



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

000853



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Capitol>White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:04:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000854



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

000855



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOE>DOI

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:04:32 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000856



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI to Dinner
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:55:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000857



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI to EPA
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000858



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>DCA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 19:42:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000859



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Decatur House

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:14 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Andrea

000860



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Dinner
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:22 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000861



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Fox News

: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:13:53 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000862



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Gaylord
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod, Rob

000863



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Grand Hyatt

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:59 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000864



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Greater Washington Partnership Board Partners
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000865



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>National Building Museum

: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 14:24:52 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No staff

000866



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Nuclear Summit
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:16:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000867



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:47:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000868



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 14:35:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000869



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:12:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000870



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000871



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Westin
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 22:39:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000872



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>White House
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000873



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: EPA to DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:50:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000874



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 21:30:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000875



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000876



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Fox News>DOI

: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:14:47 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000877



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Fox News>DOI

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:10 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000878



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>White House
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:38 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000879



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Grand Hyatt>DOI

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:07 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000880



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Greater Washington Partnership Board Partners>Residence
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000881



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Morrow hotel>Fox News

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:31 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

000882



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Nuclear Summit>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:16:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000883



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence to Treasury
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:42:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000884



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence to Washington Hilton
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:16:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000885



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
"Agen, Jarrod P" <jarrod agen@jios.doi.gov>

Transport: Residence>Conrad Hotel (10:00 arrival)

Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:32 -0000

Normal

unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

000886



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DCA
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000887



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000888



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000889



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000890



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000891



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000892



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000893



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000894



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000895



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000896



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000897



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Fox News
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000898



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Fox News
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000899



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>Morrow hotel

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:55 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No staff

000900



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000901



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>WH

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:29:53 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

000902



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>WH

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No Staff

000903



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>White House

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:21:35 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

000904



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: WH>DOI

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:15:42 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No staff

000905



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000906



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:56:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000907



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:12:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000908



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Westin>DOI
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:51:22 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000909



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000910



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000911



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: White House>DOI

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:52 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Greg W.

000912



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:25:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000913



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:18:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000914



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 20:29:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000915



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:34:23 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000916



000917



000918



000919



000920



000921



000922



000923



000924



000925



000926



000927



000928



000929



000930



000931



000932



000933



000934



000935



000936



000937



000938



000939



000940



000941



000942



000943



000944



000945



000946



000947



000948



000949



000950



000951



000952



000953



000954



000955



000956



000957



000958



000959



000960



000961



000962



000963



000964



000965



000966



000967



000968



000969



000970



000971



000972



000973



000974



000975



000976



000977



000978



000979



000980



000981



000982



000983



000984



000985



000986



000987



000988



000989



000990



000991



000992



000993



000994



000995



000996



000997



000998



000999



001000



001001



001002



001003



001004



001005



001006



001007



001008



001009



001010



001011



001012



001013



001014



001015



001016



001017



001018



001019



001020



001021



001022



001023



001024



001025



001026



001027



001028



001029



001030



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WGA Breakfast
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:38:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Kristin, Ashley, JoDee, Danny, James, Lucy

001031



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: WH portrait
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 01:18:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001032



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Walk to WH from Interior
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 01:00:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001033



001034



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"Dankert, Charles M" <charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler L"

<tyler hassen@ios.doi.gov>, "Radford, Wynn L" <wynn_radford@jios.doi.gov>, "Zerzan,
Gregory P" <gregory zerzan@ios.doi.gov>

Workforce update

Wed, 12 Feb 2025 23:34:04 -0000

Normal

unnamed

001035



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Dankert, Charles M" <charles dankert@ios.doi.gov>, "Zerzan, Gregory P"
<gregory zerzan(@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Workforce update
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:52:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001036



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Andreessen Horowitz Reception
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 20:48:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001037



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at DCA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 19:42:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001038



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Arrival at Westin Downtown
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:50:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001039



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

001040



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Attend RGA Dinner
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 00:16:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

No staff
Need to be seated at 6PM

001041



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLM/UT signing
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 16:26:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: James, Danny
Advance: Ashley

001042



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Benji Backer

Thu, 20 Feb 2025 01:49:02 -0000

Normal

unnamed

L added

001043



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Breakfast with Sec. Bessent & Sec. Wright
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:40:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001044



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Cabinet meeting
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 23:35:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001045



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with AK Gov & Sec. Wright
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:53:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001046



001047



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:05:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001048



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clay Smith
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 18:30:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001049



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Clearance briefing
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 22:22:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001050



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DOI turns 176!
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 17:42:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001051



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: EPA event
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 19:02:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001052



001053



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fox News hit
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:33:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001054



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Ground transportation to DOI
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:06:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001055



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Indian Ambassador to US
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 18:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001056



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Martha MacCallum hit
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:28:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001057



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Personal dinner
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:55:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001058



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001059



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:18:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001060



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:36 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001061



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001062



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001063



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:18:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001064



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:29 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001065



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001066



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001067



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Decatur House to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001068



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Dinner to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001069



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Dinner to Residence
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001070



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: National Building to Residence
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001071



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: WH to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001072



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
HOLD: Transport: WH to Residence

Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:02:30 -0000

Normal

unnamed

Kathryn in car

001073



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001074



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001075



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001076



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport to Residence
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:35:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001077



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 16:30:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001078



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: India PM Modi Working Visit
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:48:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001079



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

001080



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Interview
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 21:46:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001081



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lunch with Lee Zeldin
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 23:25:43 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001082



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lunch with Sec. Wright & Mark Christie, FERC
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001083



001084



001085



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

001086



001087



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit with Bret Baier
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001088



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Media hit with Bret Baier
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 23:10:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001089



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

001090



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting and lunch with Japan PM
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001091



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Alex Wang
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:08:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001092



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Andrea, Charlie & Greg
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:08:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001093



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Governor Brad Little
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:16:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001094



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Janet Alkire, Standing Rock
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:09:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001095



001096



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

001097



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Premier Kinew
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 16:00:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001098



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI Remarks
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:22:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001099



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: National Prayer Breakfast
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:17:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001100



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Nuclear Summit in VA
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:46:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

001101



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

001102



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:29:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001103



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Pre Huddle Policy Time
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:07:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001104



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prebrief for WH/India
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 03:34:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001105



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Idaho meeting
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:06:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001106



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Meeting with Shell
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:59:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001107



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for NCAI
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 22:41:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001108



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Prep for NGA

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:39 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

001109



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for meeting with Janet Alkire
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:47:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001110



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 23:38:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001111



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep meeting
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 18:53:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001112



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: President's Day
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:36:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001113



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

001114



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Quick meeting with Juan Carlos Benitez
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 14:30:48 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001115



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

001116



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: CPAC
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 20:37:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Rob, Jarrod
Advance: Ashley, James

001117



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

001118



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: RGA
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 16:35:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Advance: Ashley
Staff: Jarrod, Danny

Contact for Security: Marcellus Riley
Director of Safety & Security

C: 202-215-5465
Marcellus.Riley@conradhotels.com

001119


mailto:Marcellus.Riley@conradhotels.com

From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Safra Catz, Oracle meeting
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:29:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001120



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Scott Hennon radio hit
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 21:30:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001121



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Scott Jennings Radio hit
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 16:42:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001122



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Scott Moe (Saskatchewan)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:54:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001123



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

001124



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport: Gaylord>Residence
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:21:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001125



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport: Residence to DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001126



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:48:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001127



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: TBD: Transport to Capitol

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:45:01 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

001128



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TBD: Transport to Residence
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:33:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001129



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

001130



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Capitol>White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:04:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001131



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

001132



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOE>DOI

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 01:04:32 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

001133



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI to Dinner
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:55:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001134



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI to EPA
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001135



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>DCA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 19:42:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001136



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Decatur House

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:14 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Andrea

001137



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Dinner
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:22 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001138



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Fox News

: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:13:53 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

001139



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Gaylord
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod, Rob

001140



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>Grand Hyatt

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:19:59 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Jarrod

001141



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

001142



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: DOI>National Building Museum

: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 14:24:52 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No staff

001143



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Nuclear Summit
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:16:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001144



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 14:35:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001145



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:18:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001146



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 17:47:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001147



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:12:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001148



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Westin
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 22:39:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001149



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>White House
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001150



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: EPA to DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 23:50:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001151



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Fox News>DOI

: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:14:47 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

001152



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Fox News>DOI

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:10 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

001153



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 21:30:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001154



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:32:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001155



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>White House
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:38 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001156



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Grand Hyatt>DOI

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:20:07 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

001157



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

001158



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Morrow hotel>Fox News

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:34:31 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Rob

001159



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Nuclear Summit>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 16:16:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001160



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence to Treasury
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:42:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001161



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence to Washington Hilton
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:16:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001162



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DCA
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001163



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001164



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 21:06:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001165



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001166



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001167



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:59 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001168



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:00 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001169



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001170



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001171



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001172



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001173



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Fox News
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001174



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>Fox News
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:08:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001175



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>Morrow hotel

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:16:55 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No staff

001176



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>WH
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:58 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001177



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>WH

: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:29:53 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

001178



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>WH

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:17:40 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No Staff

001179



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: Residence>White House

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:21:35 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Kathryn in car

001180



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: WH>DOI

: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:15:42 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

No staff

001181



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:56:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001182



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001183



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: WH>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:12:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001184



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Westin>DOI
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:51:22 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001185



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:33:21 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001186



From
Subject

Date
Importance
Attachments

: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
: Transport: White House>DOI

: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:52 -0000

: Normal

: unnamed

Staff: Greg W.

001187



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: White House>DOI
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:35:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001188



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:18:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001189



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 20:29:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001190



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:34:23 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001191



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:25:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001192



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

001193



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: WH portrait
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 01:18:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001194



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Walk to WH from Interior
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 01:00:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001195



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 23:58:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001196



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 01:36:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001197



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: All Hands: Welcome back on site
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 17:03:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001198



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: BLM/Utah signing
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 19:27:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001199



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: BLOCK: Meetings with Senators on the Hill
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:37:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001200



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>

To: "Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M"
<jodee hanson@jios.doi.gov>, "Dankert, Charles M" <charles dankert@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Block for Charlie
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 17:57:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001201



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Briefing: BIL & IRA
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 14:55:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001202



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

001203



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week Prep
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:33:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001204



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: CERA Week
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 17:11:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001205



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Critical Minerals Roundtable
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 18:24:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001206



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Edison Electric Institute Waldford
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 17:46:11 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001207



From:
Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:
Embedded:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
FA: Weekly Cabinet Bible Study

Wed, 26 Feb 2025 00:06:32 -0000

Normal

unnamed

unnamed(1)

001208



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: FYI: Secretary Rollins Bible Study
Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 18:00:33 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001209



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Radio Mark Levine
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 23:48:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001210



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

001211



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

001212



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call for CERA week with Dan Yergin
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:11:51 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001213



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Cabinet Secretary Taylor Budowich
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 00:05:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001214



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Lumbee Tribe
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 00:09:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001215



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Call with Sec. Wright and Sen. Hoeven
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:04:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001216



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Chairman Westerman
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:34:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001217



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Doug Ford (Ontario)
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:49:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001218



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Fox News Hit
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 18:12:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001219



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Internal: Cyber training and briefing
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:56:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001220



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Internal: WFM Secretary Brief
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:40:50 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001221



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Internal: WFM Secretary Brief
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:41:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001222



From: "scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy herrington@ios.doi.gov>, "Repass, Kristin E"
<kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Internal
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 03:52:36 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001223



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Lincoln Memorial event
Date: Mon, 10 Feb 2025 21:12:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001224



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Mark Gordon, Wyoming
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:58:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001225



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Media hit
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:51:52 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001226



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting W/ Bruce Niemeyer, Chevron President of AE&P
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 14:54:08 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001227



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Clay Smith
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 21:15:10 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001228



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Zerzan, Gregory P" <gregory zerzan(@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Greg
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 19:24:32 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001229



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Meeting with Palantir
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 21:06:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001230



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: PERSONAL
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:12:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001231



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: PERSONAL
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:16:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001232



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Radio hit
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:34:24 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001233



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Ruthless podcast
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 15:22:03 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001234



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy herrington@;ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: STOP BY: National Trails Service
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 22:38:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001235



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Secretary Lutnick and Secretary Wright meeting
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 18:21:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001236



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Senator Barrasso
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:15:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001237



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Senator Sullivan meeting
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:56:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001238



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Senator Sullivan
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:13:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001239



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Senator Tim Sheehy
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2025 21:11:53 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001240



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Spencer Cox, Utah
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 23:57:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001241



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: TBD Roundtable
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 19:37:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001242



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DCA to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001243



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: DOI to Residence
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:06:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001244



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Transport: Dinner to Residence
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 19:30:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001245



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Western Caucus Lunch
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:14:38 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

e House Western Caucus Member Lunch - The next one is March 25th
o This will be on Capitol Hill.
o We can share future dates.
1539 LHOB

001246



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD: Whitefish, MT
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 20:15:12 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Western Caucus
o Summer Meeting in Whitefish, MT - August 18th-20th.
o We would like to invite the Secretary to attend.
o We will spend a day in Glacier National Park.

001247



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD for internal meetings
Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 13:19:04 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001248



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD:Meeting w/ Minister Mutu
Date: Sat, 01 Mar 2025 00:47:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001249



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLD
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 17:45:20 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001250



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Dankert, Charles M" <charles dankert@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal- Charlie
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 15:33:02 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001251



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Lunch
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:33:40 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001252



001253



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

001254



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Darren Woods, Exxon
Date: Fri, 07 Feb 2025 22:31:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001255



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Energy Transfer Partners, Kelcy Warren
Date: Sun, 09 Feb 2025 22:07:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001256



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with Governor Brad Little
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 16:07:13 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001257



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Meeting with NextEra Energy
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 17:06:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed; Office_of the Secretary - Meeting Information Request Form- NextEra.docx

001258



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: NCAI
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 21:13:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001259



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Oath of Office
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:41:49 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001260



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Offshore Oil Rig
Date: Fri, 21 Feb 2025 15:33:54 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001261



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL: Dinner
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 17:25:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001262



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: PERSONAL
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 16:03:16 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001263



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: PREP: EPA
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 20:53:31 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001264



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Personal Dinner
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 14:08:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001265



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Prep for Cabinet Secretary call
Date: Tue, 18 Feb 2025 15:00:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001266



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Presidential Address to a Joint Session of Congress by President Donald J. Trump
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 20:33:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001267



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

001268



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Rainbow Energy Solutions
Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 21:21:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001269



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Records Management & Cybersecurity briefing
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:18:45 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001270



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: Consumer Energy Alliance
Date: Wed, 12 Feb 2025 20:34:42 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001271



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Remarks: EEI Board
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 17:00:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001272



001273



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>EPA
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 21:05:46 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001274



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Fox News
Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2025 16:50:55 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001275



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>Ruthless Studio
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:07:06 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001276



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: DOI>WH
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 21:56:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001277



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Fox News>DOI
Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 00:17:41 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001278



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Residence>DOI
Date: Sun, 16 Feb 2025 21:01:56 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001279



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Transport: Ruthless Studio>DOI
Date: Thu, 27 Feb 2025 17:07:14 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001280



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: White House
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 23:36:57 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001281



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: £
Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 02:04:26 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001282



From: "scheduling_interior" <scheduling interior@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: test
Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 17:17:17 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001283



From: "scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Johnson, Ashley A" <ashley johnson@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: test
Date: Wed, 05 Feb 2025 15:45:17 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

001284



